

314 E. William St.
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

22 March 1979

Robert E. Nederlander
1930 Buhl Building
Detroit, MI 48226

Dear Regent Nederlander,

Realising that the time I was given at the March Regents meeting was not enough to present my report in a very articulate manner and realising that in the subsequent disruptions that occurred some members of the Board of Regents may have left their copies in the room, I am sending you herewith another copy of my report on the University's South African policy.

I would appreciate it if you could read it and comment on it. I'd like the comments to be divided into four areas;

- a) questions pertaining to the report.
- b) comments pertaining to the report -- confidential.
- c) comments pertaining to the report and/or the activities of the Coalition at the March Regents meeting and in the future which you would like me to convey to the Coalition.
- d) comments pertaining to the report which you would like to be conveyed to SACFA when I present my report to them. I will be preparing additional copies of my report for the other SACFA members and would be more than happy to reproduce any comments which you have as well.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,

Anne Fullerton

Anne G. Fullerton
student member, SACFA